Johnson, Bill H (DNR)

From: David Blaha <

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Johnson, Bill H (DNR)

Cc: Al Trippel; Fay, Lisa (DNR); Deb McGovern; Ross Vellacott; Melinda Todorov
Subject: RE: Status of QA/QC

We had a couple of blips come up last week in trying to reconcile our independent calculations but have worked thru
them with barr such that we think things all look good

| am reviewing the draft report now and unless something came up over the weekend there should be no red flags — will
try to get this out in the next couple of hours

From: Johnson, Bill H (DNR) [mailto:

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1:16 PM

To: David Blaha

Cc: Al Trippel; Fay, Lisa (DNR); Deb McGovern; Ross Vellacott; Melinda Todorov
Subject: RE: Status of QA/QC

Any concerns...or within normal limits? Thanks.

From: David Blaha [mailto:

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Johnson, Bill H (DNR)

Cc: Al Trippel; Fay, Lisa (DNR); Deb McGovern; Ross Vellacott; Melinda Todorov
Subject: RE: Status of QA/QC

Hi bill

Yes we are on track — fred was out sick last week and travelling today but we did just receive his report and are
reviewing it — will have it to you this afternoon

From: Johnson, Bill H (DNR) [mailto:

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 10:08 AM

To: David Blaha

Cc: Al Trippel; Fay, Lisa (DNR); Deb McGovern; Ross Vellacott
Subject: Status of QA/QC

Dave, are we still on track to receive the QA/QC documentation for both the Mine and Plant Site Models
today? Thanks. Bill.
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Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http:/www.erm.com





